
Questions related to RFP as of August 9, 2017: 

Q: What UA Devices (NIDT) does the Eastern District of Washington Utilize? 

A: We currently use a self contained NIDT device called the Integrated E-Z Split Key Cup produced by 

Redwood Toxicology.  The device tests for Amphetamine, Methamphetamine, Oxycodone, Morphine, 

Benzodiazepine, Cocaine and THC. 

Q: What are the guidelines or requirements for Chemical Dependency Counselors? 

A: The guidelines for Staff Requirements and Restrictions are outlined in Part C, Sections 5, 6, and 9 of 

the Statement of Work.  There are local rules that also address staff requirements pertaining to project 

codes 2011, 2010, and 2020.   

Q: What Cognitive Behavioral Therapy programs are vendors required to use? 

A: The Statement of Work notes in Part C, Section 4, an outline of manualized cognitive behavioral 

therapy programs that can be utilized in the delivery of this service.   

Q: Would there be both male and female patients in this program? 

A: Yes, our clients include both male and female patients. 

Q: What is the approximate census of this program? 

A: The number of patients involved in services for in this catchment area vary based on a number of 

factors, but the contract services approximately 110 individuals with half of those patients involved in 

outpatient or intensive outpatient treatment services.   

Q: What was the overall evaluated price or price and technical rating of the successfully offeror for the 

previous award.   

A: The overall evaluated price for the successful offer was $318,529.00. 

Q: What was the overall ranking of offerors? 

A: The contract was awarded to ADEPT with Pioneer Human Services ranking second. 

Q: What was the rationale for the award? 

A: ADEPT provided the lowest bid that was technically acceptable. 

Q: Does the contracted provider pay for and supply its own drug testing devices from Redwood, and 

therefore should include that in the price for drug testing, or are those supplies paid for outside this 

contract? 

A:  The Judiciary pays for testing devices and any testing services (other than urine collection and the use 

of NIDT devices) through a local contract with the manufacturer, in this case Redwood Technologies, and 

a national contract the Administrative Office of the Courts has with a testing laboratory.   
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